
Respondent Name: DCS Final Response
Please Complete Yellow Shaded Regions

Question 
No. RFP Section Page Topic Specific Question/Inquiry Answer

1 Section 1 - General Information 6 Summary Scope of Work The last sentence states that IYAB members can engage in leveraging additional 
funding for IYAB. Can you please explain what this could look like?

In the scope of work, the vendor will ensure that all IYAB members can 
participate in leadership activities promoting youth development and 
engagement. To clarify, the vendor ONLY will leverage activities for 
additional funding for the IYAB program. RFP has been amended to 
update with this clarification. 

2 Section 4 - RFP Attachments 14 Section E 9 Please verify the adult transporter millage rate since it is lower than the current State 
of Indiana rate

The adult transporter milage rate is $0.49 a mile. Section E #9 of 
the Indiana Youth Advisory Board Service Standards has been 
amended to update with the current State reimbursement rate of 
$0.49 a mile.

3 Section 4 - RFP Attachments 14 Section E 9 Is the $500 max listed under Stipend compensation type applied across all 
compensation types or only for stipends?

No, the vendor must adhere to all IRS requirements regarding stipend, 
per diem, honorarium and contract work provided to youth as 
compensation. It is the vendors responsibility to notify youth of IRS tax 
requirements.

4 Please make a selection Budget What is the maximum amount of funds that can be requested by the provider? IYAB funding is based on the budget submitted on the cost proposal 
and services provided detailed in the technical proposal. Cost Proposal 
Attachment - D and Attachment C for Technical

5 Please make a selection Budget Is there a match requirement? No, there is no match requirement. 

6 Please make a selection Budget What is the maximum indirect that can be charged? The maximum indirect amount for the Indiana Youth Advisory Board 
contract is 10%.
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